Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Beth Mills

Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Members of the Council

FROM: (57/5,?/@ o %ﬁz:!f&

Beth Mills, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: November 20, 2012

SUBJECT: Family Care Center Transportation MOU -- FCPS

Request approval to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (“Agreement”) with Fayette County Public
Schools (“FCPS) for the provision of bus transportation services for the Family Care Center’s enrolled
students and their children for the remainder of the 2012-2013 school year. This agreement results in an
overall cost savings to the LFUCG after considering the annual costs of maintenance, depreciation,
msurance, and personnel associated with providing transportation for Family Care Center students and
children. This action will also result in improved operational efficiencies for the Family Care Center,
ultimately increasing our capacity to serve clients.

This 1s a budget neutral action, and funds have been reallocated within the Department of Social Services to
fully cover costs through the end of the normal FCPS school year in accordance with the Agreement.
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